CITY OF SHAKER HEIGHTS Community Life Department

SHAKER HEIGHTS/JRC THURSDAY LEAGUE
(Schedules subject to change)

All games start at 6:30 PM

Teams:
1. Winking Lizzard 5. BG Highlander
2. The Pub 6. Cleveland Clinic
3. Gary 7. Tavern Company
4. Adam 8. Cedar-Lee Pub
ALL GAMES BEGIN AT 6:30 PM

May 5 | Mayl2 Mavi9 Mav 26 | June2 | June9 | June 16 | June 23
1Iv2B; | 6v8B; | 5vd By Ive B 7vl By | 2v3 M, | 4v7 B, 5v6 M,
3vd B, | 2vd M, | T3 M V2 Bs 4v6 B; | 8v5M; | 6vIM; | 7v8 B,
S5v6 M; | 5v7 B, | 2vEa M2 vad By 3v8Be [4viB; | 8v2 B, 3v4 M,
Tv8 M, | 1v3 M, | 1v8 B+ v B 5v2B; | 6vV7IBy |3v5M, | 1v2B;
June 30 | July7 | July 14 | July 21
24M, |7v3B; |1v5B; |3v8B Bi—Bed

ViVe V1 [TV B SV By —Bed 7
Iv3M; [ 2v6M; | 8vd M, | 5v2 M, M; — Mercer 1

M; — Mercer 2

5v7 B7 1v8 B7 Tv2 B7 4v6 M2 S, — Shaker II
6v8 B1 5v4 M2 3v6 M] Tvl B7

USE LAST NAME AND EITHER FIRST NAME OR FIRST INITIAL WHEN

TURNING IN YOUR LINEUP!!! THANKS!!!

RAIN NUMBERS Bedford

Shaker Hts

Bert

1-440-786-3295

216-491-2577

509-9990

August 4 Open Date

August 11 & 18
TBD

JRC Tournament

Shaker Tournament Tuesday, July 26
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Vince Benander

From: James Garrett [James.Garrett@shakeroniine.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 20, 2011 7:38 PM

To: Brian Dybicz; bradleygorman@aol.com; Muller, Jeffrey; Jnash25@aol.com

Cc: Vince Benander;, BRIAN SIMMONS; L43E@aol.com; Blazer770@aol.com; James Garrett
Subject: mens schedules 2011

Make-up schedule as follows:

May 12 games will be played July 28

May 19 games will be played Aug 5 Note May 12 game locations switched to Mercer 1 & Mercer ||
May 26 games will be played Aug12

Shaker Tournament will begin Tuesday July 26. Games will be played at Mercer 1 & Mercer il. All
games 60 min time limit

Game 1 Cedar-Lee Pub vs Tavern Company Mercer | 6:30
Game 2 BG Highlander vs Cleveland Clinic Mercer ll 6:30
Game 3 Winners of game 1 & 2 Mercer |

Game 4 Losers of game 1 & 2

Sien up for City of Shaker Heights E-News!

7/20/2011



